
 

Memorandum 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
TO:  Members, Board of Supervisors    
 
FROM: Travis O. Morris, CMC, Senior Deputy Clerk  
 
DATE:  September 25, 2023  
 
SUBJECT:  Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

At this time, the following committee(s) require appointment(s): 5th & Avon Community Advisory 
Committee, Community Policy and Management Team, and Monticello Area Community Action 
Agency (MACAA).  
 
Please find attached a “Vacancy List,” a compiled list of expired terms and vacancies that 
have already occurred or will occur over the next 60 days.      
 
Listed below are the names of individuals who would like to be appointed to the respective 
committees: 
 
5th & Avon Community Advisory Committee: Six vacancies  

Mary Katherine King *currently serving* 
 
Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT): One vacancy, parent representative 

Nisa Jones 
 
Monticello Area Community Action Agency (MACAA): One vacancy 

Juliana Arsali *currently serving* 
 
 
 
 


